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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Alabama Power Company (Joseph M. Farley
Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2), Operating
Licenses Nos. NPF-2 and NPF-8

Dear Sirst

Alabama Power Company ("APCO") respectfully requests that
the Conmission accept and consider the enclosed " Reply of
Alabama Power Company to Responses of Alabama Electric Cooperative,
Inc. and Department of Justice." Both referenced responses,
filed in accordance with the Commission's Order dated July 9,
1984, raise new matters which have not heretofore been addressed

,

by APCO, and APCO believes that the Commission would
be aided in its deliberations by having before it APCO's views
on these matters.

Sincerely,

Sr. A. Bouknight, Jr.

fttorneyforAlabamaPowerCompany
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